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DENR Mimaropa Region <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>

Fwd: REPLY ON SHOW CAUSE MEMORANDUM DATED APRIL 13, 2022 BY GIS
OPERATOR ALLAN L. CALANAO

1 message

Records Section_DENR MIMAROPA <recordsectionmimaroparegion@gmail.com> Thu, Apr 28, 2022 at 1:02 PM
To: mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph

Michelle B. Tuyan
OIC-Chief, Records Section
Administrative Division - DENR MIMAROPA

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Penro Records <penro.records@yahoo.com>

Date: Thu, Apr 28, 2022 at 12:46 PM

Subject: Re: REPLY ON SHOW CAUSE MEMORANDUM DATED APRIL 13, 2022 BY GIS OPERATOR ALLAN L. CALANAO

To: Records Section_DENR MIMAROPA <recordsectionmimaroparegion@gmail.com>

On Wednesday, April 27, 2022, 08:41:56 PM PDT, Records Section_DENR MIMAROPA <recordsectionmimaroparegion@
gmail.com> wrote:

no attachment po,...

Michelle B. Tuyan
OIC-Chief, Records Section
Administrative Division - DENR MIMAROPA

On Thu, Apr 28, 2022 at 10:20 AM Penro Records <penro.records@yahoo.com> wrote:

Good day!


Please see attached documents and acknowledge upon receipt. Thank you!
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